LEX 67330 Document 1

Freedom of Information

From: s22 @shineenergy.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 5:21 AM
To: s22
Cc: s22 @shineenergy.com.au; s22 @findex.com.au
Subject: RE: Change in contact details [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Attachments: Shine Energy - Dhalgan Energy Park Workshop and Site Visit ITINERARY 5-7 Feb
2020.pdf
“CLASSIFIED”

Commercial in Confidence
Nandadji Brother,

| also hope you are well®)

Thank you for the update and we hope to hear some news soon.
The workshop and site visit kicks off next week.

Have a great day.

Kind regards — Yinda naga,

s22
Birriah / Widi Traditional Owner

3 Clunies Ross Court,

Brisbane Technology Park QLD 4113

PO Box 4037, Eight Mile Plains QLD 4113
s22

| W: www.shineenergy.com.au

-- Disclaimer: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email by error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify Shine Energy immediately by e-mail if you
have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: s22
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 7:57 AM
To:s22 @shineenergy.com.au'

Subject: Change in contact details [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi s22
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Hope you are well.
As part of the changes to the structure of the Australian Public Service, the Department of the Environment and

Energy will no longer exist. From 1 February 2020 we will be part of the Department of Industry, Science, Energy and
Resources.

My new Industry email is: s22 @industry.gov.au

My new Industry phone number is: s22

Please give me a call if you have any questions.
Thanks

s22

Assistant Director

New Generation Investments | Electricity Branch | Energy Division
Department of the Environment and Energy

GPO Box 787, Canberra ACT 2601

s22 @environment.gov.au




LEX 67330
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Freedom of Information

From: s22 @shineenergy.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 1:45 PM

To: s22

Cc: s22 ;522 ( Shine Energy) '

Subject: FW: AGENDA - Shine Energy Dhalgan Energy Park workshop and site visit 2020
Attachments: AGENDA - Shine Energy Dhalgan Energy Park workshop and site visit.pdf
Importance: High

s22  FYl please see below.

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

From: s22 (Shine Energy)

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 8:16 AM

To:s22 @environment.gov.au'

Cc: s22 ;522 (Shine Energy)'; s22 @shineenergy.com.au' ; s22 ;
s22 @powerup.com.au'; s22

Subject: FW: AGENDA - Shine Energy Dhalgan Energy Park workshop and site visit 2020
Importance: High

Nandadiji s22
| hope you are well and having a great day.
Please find attached the Shine Energy Dhalgan Energy Park workshop and site visit meeting agenda.

Also | would like to introduce you to the Shine Energy project team as outlined below.

1
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o 522 — Shine Energy’s owner engineer and project director
o 522 — Shine Energy’s business advisor
o 522 Shine Energy’s energy advisor

In regards to the grant funding agreements, s22 and | will be your direct

group contact; moreover, s22 will be acting on Shine Energy’s behalf in regards to finalising the
necessary documentation for the agreements.

s47G

Furthermore, we sincerely look forward to having a Departmental rep attend the workshop.
Thank you for your assistance and we look forward to talking with you soon.
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
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